
From: Wardrobe, Leonardo
To: hbarnes@troxlerlabs.com
Subject: Request for Additional Information - 617239
Date: Tuesday, January 14, 2020 10:56:00 AM

Troxler Electronic Laboratories
617239
03039217
32-35585-01
 
Mr. Barnes,
 
This refers to your request for a new license  dated November 25, 2019.  In order to
continue our review of your request, the following additional information is needed:
 

1. Due to the NRC formatting of the license, we will need the maximum source activity
and total activity for each sealed source you are requesting on your license.

 
2. Please provide either of the following:

 
a. A statement that: “Before using licensed material, authorized users will receive

the training described in Appendix D of NUREG-1556, Volume 18, Revision 1, 
‘Consolidated Guidance About Materials Licenses: Program-Specific Guidance
About Service Providers’” or

b. A description of the training and experience for proposed authorized users.
 

3. Please provide copies of your operating and emergency procedures for our review.
 

4. Please explain if you will be using extremity dosimetry during removal and installation
of sealed sources and if not, please provide calculations that monitoring of extremity
doses is not required.
 

5. Are there leak check requirements that must be met prior to disconnecting of sealed
sources and survey requirements prior to re-installing the sealed sources?

 
 
Your reply must be an originally signed and dated letter.  The letter may be scanned and
submitted as a pdf document attached to an email; or it may be transmitted by facsimile to
(610) 337-5269; or it may be sent by regular mail.  If we do not receive a reply from you
within 30 calendar days from the date of this e-mail, we will assume that you do not wish to
pursue your application.
 
 

Leo Wardrobe
Health Physicist
Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Region I
Division of Nuclear Materials Safety,
Commercial, Industrial, R&D, and Academic Branch
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